From: Perlstein, Joel T.
Sent: 10/31/2012 11:56:50 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Redacted

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: PG&E Underpayments and Overpayments

Let’s talk by phone today. What number should | call in to. will need to be on the call.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, O(‘TLQbﬁLBJ_ZMZiEQ_AIW\/I
To: Perlstein, Joel T.;|Redacted

Subject: RE: PG&E Underpayments and Overpayments

Joel, I'm concerned about the difficuity of getting to the CPUC today in light of the Giants
parade. More people are turning out than | originally expected. Could we reschedule for
Monday morning 11/5, or in the alternative just talk by phone? Erik

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Perlstein, Joel T. [mailto:icel.peristeincpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Perlstein, Joel T.; |Redacted | Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: PG&E Underpayments and Overpayments

When: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:45 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC, General Counsel's Conference Room

When: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 3:45 PM-4:30 PM. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time
(US & Canada)
Where: CPUC, General Counsel's Conference Room

~*~ Pt Pt Pt Pt Pt " Pt Pt

Let me know if this time and date work for you.

SB GT&S 0433559
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